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TRANSPORTATION-OF GENERAL,COMMODITIES EXCLUDING THE .
TRANSPORTATION OF, HOUSEHOLD:GOODSASTHAT-TERM IS DEEINED IN 49 USC
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This Warrant shall remain in effect-until.suspended or‘revoked by:the Commission. The holder of this

Warrant is subject to the New Mexico Motor Carrier:Act aiid the'Motor Transportation Rules.
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DONE THIS DAY OF 741/&?‘(-070 , 2016,

ATTEST:

Avelino A. Gutierrez Interim Diréctor
Transportation Division
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

L
From: . Ramirez, Ana 0 <aramirez01@keyenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD
Subject: Key Energy Services - Warrant General Commodities
Attachments: 2016 08 03 Warrant General Commodities.pdf
Brad,

On behalf of Key Energy Services, | would like to submit the attached Warrant to transport General Commodities as part
of the support documentation for the C-133.
Please save it and update our files/record.

Feel free to contact me if you have further comments or questions.
Respectfully,

Ana Ramirez | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist
12400 W. Interstate 20 E. Odessa, TX 79765
0:432.571.7203 | m: 432.234.6959 | aramirez01 @keyenergy.com

Doing it the right way. theKeyWay. Every time.



